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Make the following modifications to the above project.  Include in the amount of the Tender, any additions 
to or deductions from the cost of the work by reason of these instructions. 
 
Sign and attach this Addendum to the Tender documents and submit with your Tender.  Failure to 
do so may result in the rejection of your Tender. 
 
Please note the following questions and answers. 
  
Q1. Please confirm that retaining blocks along roadway in area adjacent to proposed trench 
 for DO Transmitter are to be removed /relocated by others in order to perform 
 excavation and backfilling 
A1. Retaining blocks to be moved by the City. 
  
Q2. Please confirm route from Blower Building to DO Transmitter location can be modified 
 from plan drawings in order to avoid the cutting and reinstatement of asphalt driveway 
A2. The DO transmitter is shown on the opposite side of the driveway from the Blower 
 Building in both drawing E-1 and drawing P-01, driveway reinstatement is required.  
 Alternate routing around asphalt will be considered but final trench location to be 
 determined by SJW.  Contractor shall carry costs for underground locates prior to 
 trenching. 
  
Q3. Please confirm both Blower #1 and # 5 replacements can be performed concurrently and 
 the Facility has sufficient capacity with remaining blowers to operate facility 
A3. Blowers No. 1 and No. 5 replacements can be performed concurrently. Coordination with 
 SJW is still required. 
  
Q4. Please confirm the existing VFD’s for Blowers #1 and #5 shall remain in place after new 
 Blowers have been installed and the removal of these will be by others 
A4. Blower No. 1 VFD will remain in place as a spare, see note 2, Detail 6 on Drawing E-2. 
 Blower No. 5 does not currently have a VFD.   VFD will remain in place, but all conduit 
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 and wire shall be removed.  Existing lamicoids shall be replaced with new to state 
 “Equipment not in use”. 
  
Q5. Will owner require any portion of the scope of work to be performed during evenings or 
 weekends? 
A5. SJW expects that when work disrupting air distribution to the cells is in process that it 
 will be completed in one work session, for example installation of valves 1 through 6. 
 
Q6. Can you clarify if we have to include or not HST in our price? 
A6. Pricing shall exclude HST and shall be in Canadian funds. 
 
Q7. The existing overhead monorail does not appear to have the capacity to lift the specified 
 equipment – can you confirm that contractors should not use the monorail for 
 moving/placing the new blowers?  
A7. Contractor should not assume to use SJW equipment to execute the project. Contractor 
 to provide their own lifting/moving equipment. 
 
Q8. The new equipment pad detail (detail 3 on P02) indicates the new pad should be coated 
 to match existing.    
A8. Colour to match existing, coating - PPG Aquapon 2 component epoxy at 2 to 3 mils DFT 
 per coat, or equivalent. 
 
Please add the following change to the drawing.   
 
- Drawing P04, delete item 2.11.2 and renumber subsequent items. 
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CONFIRMATION - RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 

Upon receipt of this document, fax this page to  
(506) 658-4742 to confirm receipt of this addendum. 

 
 
 

  CONTRACTOR’S NAME: ____________________________________________ 
 

ADDRESS:_______________________________________________________ 
 

                   _______________________________________________________ 
 

PHONE:     ___________________________   FAX:  _____________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER NAME (PRINT) _________________________________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER SIGNATURE:    _________________________________________ 


